

# TWO C'S — OCEAN ALEXANDER



**Судостроитель**: <u>OCEAN ALEXANDER</u> **Длина общая**: 80' 0" (24.38m)

**Год постройки**: 2007 **Ширина**: 20' 0" (6.10m)

**Модель**: Моторная яхта **Макс. осадка**: 5' 6" (1.68m)

**Цена**: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ **Крейс. скорость**: 18 Kts. (21 MPH)

**Местонахождение**: United States **Макс. скорость**: 25 Kts. (29 MPH)

Купить **TWO C'S** — **OCEAN ALEXANDER** а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего **каталога яхт** вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.** имеет большое количество яхт в **собственном списке продаж**, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными **яхтенными производителями** по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **TWO C'S** — **OCEAN ALEXANDER** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону +7(918)465-66-44.

# ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

| ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ   | 2  |
|--|----|
| ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ   | 4  |
| Обзор  | 4  |
| Основная информация  | 4  |
| Размеры  | 4  |
| Скорость, вместимость и масса                                    | 4  |
| Размещение   | 5  |
| Корпус и палуба  | 5  |
| Информация о двигателе   | 5  |
| ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ   | 6  |
| Vessel Walkthrough   | 6  |
| Galley   | 9  |
| Electronics and Navigational Equipment for Bridge and Pilothouse | 10 |
| Deck and Hull Equipment  | 11 |
| Mechanical Equipment and Engine Room                             | 13 |
| Electrical System  | 13 |
| Cockpit  | 14 |
| Broker Remarks   | 14 |
| Исключения   | 15 |
| Отказ от ответственности   | 15 |
| ФОТОГРАФИИ   | 16 |
| Salon  | 16 |
| Salon  | 16 |
| Dining   | 16 |
| Galley   | 16 |
| Galley   | 16 |
| Pilothouse   | 16 |
| Pilothouse   | 16 |

| Master Stateroom      | 16 |
|-----------------------|----|
| Master Stateroom      | 17 |
| Master Bath           | 17 |
| Master Bath           | 17 |
| Guest Stateroom       | 17 |
| Guest Head            | 17 |
| Guest Stateroom       | 17 |
| Aft Deck              | 17 |
| Aft Deck              | 17 |
| Walkaround            | 18 |
| Flybridge             | 18 |
| Engine Room           | 18 |
| Engine Room           | 18 |
| Cockpit               | 18 |
| Aft View              | 19 |
| Layout                | 19 |
| Layout                | 19 |
| Night View            | 19 |
| КОНТАКТЫ              | 20 |
| Контактная информация | 20 |
| Телефоны              | 20 |
| Время работы          | 20 |
| Адрес                 | 20 |

# **ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ**

## Обзор

**TWO C's** is a spectacular custom built Ocean Alexander that is the brain child of a very knowledgeable yachting couple and Ocean Alexander. She has been steadily cruising the East Coast and turns heads no matter where she is. Three luxurious suites plus crew, a very economical cruise at 12 knots, or get out of town at 20 plus knots. Her C-32 Cats provide a wide cruising range in comfort. Constantly babied by a very detailed driven captain and owner, she will please the most discriminating buyer. The addition of another generation is the reason for her being offered for sale.

# Основная информация

**Тип судна**: Моторная яхта Подкатегория: Flybridge

Модельный год: 2007 Год постройки: 2007

**Страна**: United States **Верх**: Hardtop

Кубрик: Да

# Размеры

**Длина общая**: 80' 0" (24.38m) **Длина по ватерлинии**: 70' 0"

(21.34m)

**Ширина**: 20' 0" (6.10m) **Макс. осадка**: 5' 6" (1.68m)

## Скорость, вместимость и масса

**Крейс. скорость**: 18 Kts. (21 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 25 Kts. (29 MPH)

**Водоизмещение**: 150000 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 400 Gallons

Вместимость сточного бака: 200 Объем топливного бака: 2500

Gallons Gallons

**Андрей Шестаков** ShestakovYachtSales.com

Телефон: +7(918)465-66-44 andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

## Размещение

Всего кают: 3 Спальные места: 7

Всего ком. состава: 5 Каюта капитана: Да

Комм. состав экипажа: 1

## Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Fiberglass

Комплектация корпуса: Semi- Цвет корпуса: White

Displacement

Отделка корпуса: Stainless Steel

Дизайнер корпуса: Ed Monk Jr.

## Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: Caterpillar

**Модель**: C-32 **Тип двигателя**: Inboard

Тип топлива: Diesel

# ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

# **Vessel Walkthrough**

The collaboration between Ocean Alexander, Ed Monk Jr. and a very experienced yachting couple resulted in an outstanding 80' cockpit motor yacht, **Two C's**. This totally custom yacht is one of the over 20 yachts built on this hull design by Ocean Alexander. Many of her features have now become standards in the production line.

**Two C's** was built to accommodate 6 owners and guests in 3 very private luxurious suites plus crew. Cruising in elegance, luxury and safety were the goals when she was built and these goals were not only met, but they were exceeded

**Two C's** is a head turner in every port of call that she has visited up and down the East Coast of the U.S. Her striking profile and traditional look that is blended with the newest technology has indeed made a yachting statement. As one approaches the yacht, you are struck by the simplicity of the Ed Monk design. Boarding can be amidships or off of the swim platform. Starting aft on the teak clad custom built swim platform one enters the cockpit to find a very thoughtful gas station tucked away in a storage cabinet on the port side. No running ashore to fill your dinghy or jet-ski while out cruising the islands. There is a bait prep center with a stainless steel sink, fresh and salt water washdowns, cockpit shower and great storage, designed into the cockpit. The owner and friends have great photos of large Wahoo and Mahi Mahi being landed in **Two C's** cockpit. The four rod holders have been put to good use while cruising. Up the stairs onto the aft deck or California deck, one finds two oval shaped teak tables with comfortable seating for at least eight people. These custom tables are electrically raised and lowered as well as slide in and out. All fresco dining is so easy, with a Jenn Aire grill, wet bar, and icemaker located on the aft deck. Looking forward, one is impressed with the size of the teak walk arounds. They provide safe passage forward for adults, little people and our four legged family members. The placement of a hidden aft control station allows for backing down on your fish or simply docking.

Entering the main salon through a beautifully executed stainless steel framed glass door, one finds an extremely comfortable gathering spot. With the attention to details that this owner exhibited when building *Two C's*, they made several changes that enhance the livability of the yacht. For example, the main salon is 12" deeper than the standard salon. All cabinets were set back to allow for the maximum amount of living space. An oval dining table is located to starboard aft and the view while dining is impressive. A two piece sectional with luxurious "down" seating is located to starboard and forward in the salon underneath the open see thru into the pilothouse. Do not fall in love with the nautical glass topped cocktail table as it does not go with the sale of *Two C's*. To port, one finds very comfortable free standing chairs and of course an end table. Further forward along the port side is a very user friendly day head complete with marble sole. The contrasting onyx-marble flooring outside the day head

is also extremely lovely. The owner added another custom touch when he removed part of the bulkhead opposite the head giving one an open feeling to this hallway. Exquisite detailed ceilings in both the main salon and the hallway leading into the pilothouse are unique to this yacht.

The galley is a true sea going chef's dream. There is a plethora of storage, granite clad counter spaces and full sized appliances. The Amana French door style refrigerator is absolutely excellent for stocking up for an extended cruise. In addition to the voluminous freezer drawer, there is an additional freezer located in the crew's quarters. The double Franke stainless steel sinks are located to starboard under a large window. Standing at the sinks, one has a view of the outside world in four directions. The detailed marble flooring is wonderful on the eye. Thought was definitely put into the selection of appliances including a four burner Kenyon ceramic cooktop, KichenAid oven with convection capabilities, KitchenAid dishwasher, microwave, trash compactor, and a 30 bottle wine chiller. There is nothing like serving chilled to perfection Veuve Clicquot Champagne with an incredible assortment of goodies hot from the oven. Your guests may never leave.

Forward of the galley is the lower command station of *Two C's*, here, one finds a tremendous amount of customization all done to enhance the cruising experience. There are two black electric Stidd helm seats for you and your best friend. One will not find this on any other of the Ocean Alexander 80's or larger. This was accomplished by making adjustments to the actual helm and the adjacent counters along the starboard side. The custom helm allows for larger screens than standard. There is a very wonderful electronic arrangement which duplicates the upper helm that makes one feel like you are at the command of a 747. To port is a custom designed dinette table perfect for spreading out a real paper chart or grabbing a quiet breakfast while under way. The visibility from the pilothouse is second to none.

Proceeding forward and down a gently curving companionway one arrives at a lovely landing complete with an art niche. People say that you can always judge a "real" yacht by the ability to hang art work and the use of real stone, glass and mirrors. **Two C's** meets all of these requirements. Onyx-marble flooring and double entry doors into the master stateroom, all add to the feeling of this mega yacht. The foyer outside of the master stateroom is larger than on any other OA this size and yet there is still a hidden full-sized washer and dryer stacked behind gorgeous teak doors. Entering the master stateroom, one finds a luxurious home away from home. Ambient light provided by large opening port lights with Shoji screens make this stateroom very welcoming. The island king has a custom built inner spring mattress to ensure a great night's sleep. Granite topped bed side night stands allows for storing away of the TV controls, your favorite book and anything else you so desire. There is ample storage throughout this stateroom and is really evident in the walk in cedar lined closet located to port. To starboard, one finds the entry into the head complete with double sinks and storage. Two people can comfortable fit in this custom designed head. The shower is marble lined and has an outstanding shower fixture that will keep you in the shower for hours.

Plenty of room for two and lots of water.

Back up to the landing and forward, one finds the very large twin stateroom located to port complete with its own large private head and full sized shower. The twin bunks have storage underneath as well as a cedar lined hanging locker. There are even custom designed head boards to keep ones pillows from leaping onto the floor. The uncompromising attention to woodwork is found even in this guest cabin. Opening port lights also provide nice lighting. The choices of granites are very pleasing to the eye.

All the way forward one finds the VIP suite. If there is one drawback to this yacht it is the VIP suite, definitely too comfortable for guests. They will never want to leave as they will feel like royalty in this suite. I know, as I have spent a few nights here and personally did not want to vacate the premises. To prevent possible water intrusion in the bow area, this owner decided to remove the port lights from the original design and to add two deck hatches for both safety and great natural lighting. Total privacy is assured with day shades and screens. There is a custom designed island queen berth with an inner spring mattress and includes cedar lined hanging lockers and plenty of storage. By making adjustments, the owner was able to create plenty of elbow room by enlarging both the VIP and adjoining head featuring a full sized granite shower, enhanced ceiling heights and opening port lights for natural lighting.

The second most used area of this lovely yacht is the bridge area. It is easily accessed via both an internal staircase from the pilothouse or from the aft deck or California deck. When you step on to the bridge, the first thing that you notice is the extremely user friendly design. Not only are there three Stidd helm seats, but there are two very comfortable settees with tables. The hard top was custom designed so that it extends further aft than the standard one. This allowed for great storage and another al fresco galley. One can seat a dozen people comfortably for those evening cocktails under the stars and still have dancing from aft of the seating. The second Jenn Aire barbeque, wet bar and refrigerator/ice maker is located to port and the lobsters have only a short journey to the table. With her 20' beam, she carries a 15' wide body RIB and still has room for a jet ski and dancing.

A complete duplication of all electronics is found on this custom designed helm station that features a plethora of electronics. All are easy to reach from the center helm seat. Even though she is an open bridge, the owners decided to add air conditioning so that if you do have inclement weather, drop the new Eisinglass panels and switch on the AC. Visibility is excellent and she responds like a race horse with her C-32 Cats. One can cruise at 10 knots burning less than 20 gallons an hour or one can cruise at 20 plus knots without fear.

The entrance to the crew quarters and the engine room are located aft in the cockpit. Another change that one will find here from the standard yacht, there are stairs rather than a ladder down into the crew's area. The crew cabin is located to port and features a single berth that is custom designed. There is also the option of replacing the upper berth. The captain has been full time since the yacht arrived in the U.S. The owner also designed a special lazarette accessed through a water tight door, through the crew cabin that leads out to the flats. As anyone knows, easy access to steering, Glenndinngs, watermakers, etc. is a wonderful feature for a cruising yacht. A mini galley consisting of sink, micro, refrigerator and a freezer just makes sense. The head is large and very accommodating.

The full stand up engine room is the pride and joy of both the owner and his captain. Everything absolutely gleams and shows the amount of attention that is lavished on the whole yacht. Awl gripped white bilges with blue lighting under the C-32 Cats is a knock out. Highly polished stainless is everywhere. The sea chest that this owner custom ordered works extremely well, and cuts down on the number of holes in the bottom of the yacht. Redundancy is everywhere from the twin generators to the fresh water pumps. The idea was to design an engine room that was truly user friendly. One can get to things to service machinery. There is even a stainless steel step over the shafts making it easy to access the outboard side of the engines. Calibrated sight gages are so wonderful to find on your tanks. The fuel transfer manifold is a work of art in stainless steel. A touch of the buttons and one can drain all four engines of oil and replace as needed. The chilled air conditioning system is easy to access as well. There are stainless steel engine beds, grab rails around the engines and extra sound deadening material built into this area.

I could go on and on about the attributes of this proven sea going yacht, but I won't. I have given you some of her highlights and encourage you to visit her and see for yourself. She has been cared for by very knowledgeable hands-on owner and captain who are both extremely detailed oriented. Continually waxed, her gel coat gleams. Her teak decks which are mostly under cover are lovely to see. Complete service records are available as well are the schematics and all of the manuals. **Two C's** is loved and used on a regular basis. She has been spending her summers cruising the East Coast and at the time of this writing, is slowly working her way back home to Florida.

The yacht is ready for the new owner to travel and enjoy Mother Ocean, but without the personal items of the owners and captain, the coffee table in the main salon and the artwork. A full list of exemptions will be provided. One could order a new Ocean Alexander to duplicate this lovely yacht and wait for over a year and spend almost one and a half times her asking price, or you can go yachting now with a proven winner.

# **Galley**

- Amana 25 cu. ft. refrigerator with bottom freezer
- GE microwave

- KitchenAid trash compactor
- U-line 30 bottle wine chiller
- Seagull water purifier

- Kenyon 4-burner ceramic cooktop
- KitchenAid oven with convection
- KitchenAid dishwasher

- Grohe faucet
- Franke stainless steel sinks with GE disposal

#### **Crew Galley**

- U-line fridge
- Subzero freezer
- Sharp microwave
- Stainless Steel sink
- Grohe faucet

#### Laundry

- Front loader Maytag washer
- Front loader Maytag dryer
- Nutone Central Vacuum System

# **Electronics and Navigational Equipment for Bridge and Pilothouse**

- 72 Mile Furuno Navnet Radar
- (2) ICOM M602 VHF Radios with command mikes
- Northstar 6000I chart plotter/GPS
- Simrad IS15 wind speed
- Furuno RD 32 and RD 30 GPS/Depth sounder
- Maxwell Anchor Watch
- Simrad AP 25 autopilot
- Interphase ISCAN 180 forward scanning sonar
- Wave WiFi antennas

- (2) Helm stations with third control station on aft deck
- Proportional bow and stern thrusters on all three stations
- Tank Tender for holding tank
- (5) Exacto windshield wipers
- Caterpillar complete instrumentation and computers in both stations
- Sat TV with (4) receivers
- 40" Sony TV in main salon

- Video cameras aft deck and engine room
- Ray Marine E80 back up radar, chart plotter, GPS
- 19" monitors (2 at each station)
- HP Desk top PC with latest edition of Nobeltec and XL
- Maxwell Chain Counter (2 stations)
- ACR searchlight with remote
- Kahlenburg Triple horns

- Sony DVD home theater in main salon
- Sony CD/DVD player
- Polk speakers
- 20" TV in VIP
- 40" Sony TV in master stateroom
- 10" TV/monitor in pilothouse
- TV ready flybridge
- 24"TV in crew cabin
- Sharp TV in guest twin stateroom
- (2) Ritchie compasses

# **Deck and Hull Equipment**

- Teak decks on cockpit, aft deck, swim platform and side decks
- Extended custom hard top
- New hard plastic like EZ2C enclosure, July 2011
- Custom sliding hatch from boat deck to aft deck
- 1750 lb. Hydraulic full rotational steel head davit with extended boom
- 460 DL Wide Body Novarania Dinghy with 90 hp Yamaha
- Jet ski
- Extra 16000 BTU air conditioner on flybridge
- (3) Stidd white seats on bridge
- Custom extended flybridge instrument panel
- (2) Custom Teak tables on bridge, one is a

- U-line ice maker on aft deck
- Jenn Aire electric down draft barbeque on aft deck with stainless steel heat shield
- Fresh water washdown on bridge, cockpit and fore deck
- Salt water washdown on fore deck and cockpit
- (2) Underwater lights
- Stainless steel removable swim ladder
- Extra storage cabinets in cockpit and on aft deck
- Custom 40 gallon gas station in cockpit
- (4) Pompanette rod holders
- Hot and cold fresh water shower in cockpit
- Fuel fills on both sides
- Custom built swim platform
- Custom boat deck access with special designed sliding hatch
- International navigation lights
- Extra intermediate bronze

Hi/Low to make a lounge

- Custom bridge seating arrangement
- Muir 4000 hydraulic windlass with 4500 motor and with remotes
- 400' Hi-tensile chain
- 125 lb. Stainless steel polished anchor
- Custom stainless steel anchor pulpit
- Third station control hidden aft deck
- (2) Extra hawse pipes in cockpit
- (3) Hawse pipes along each side of vessel
- (1) Extra middle cleat, each side
- (2) Boarding gates, midship
- (2) Stern gates from cockpit
- Marquipt boarding ladder
- No port lights in VIP stateroom
- (2) Deck hatches in VIP stateroom
- Water tight doors leading into crew quarters, lazzarette, and engine room
- Water tight doors on both sides of pilothouse
- Al fresco galley on bridge with Jenn Aire down draft electrical barbeque with stainless steel heat shield and NEW MARBLE
- Extra storage cabinets on bridge
- Stainless steel sink with Grohe faucet on both aft deck and flybridge
- Custom stainless steel cup holders on bridge
- U-line fridge with icemaker on flybridge
- (2) Custom oval shaped Teak tables which are electric hi-low on aft deck that also slide fore and aft

#### strut

- Stainless steel rudders with dripless seals
- 4" Stainless steel Aqua 22 shafts
- S Class High Performance, computer designed 4-bladed Nibral props
- Custom welded safety railing around entire yacht
- Stainless steel main salon door with hidden Phantom screen
- (2) Watertight pilothouse doors with hidden Phantom screens
- Wide walkarounds
- Tempered and safety glass
- White nonskid decks, fore deck, boat deck and fly bridge
- Frameless windows
- Reinforced collision bulkhead
- Deck, superstructure and flybridge have custom aluminum I-Beam reinforcements
- Carbon fiber-infused composite hull and decks
- Fiberglass hand laid vacuum bag technology used in hull
- White gel coat
- Black boot top and window spaces
- Interprotect 200E epoxy based anti-osmosis system from factory
- Custom windows in main salon aft
- Extra set of props

# **Mechanical Equipment and Engine Room**

- C-32 Cats 1650 horsepower with 2100 hours (average cruising speed for these hours was 10 knots)
- Twin Northern Lights 25kw generators with 1200 hrs. each
- Delta T engine room ventilation
- Cruise Air chilled water system with 100,000 BTU's and 148,000 BTU's at air handlers
- Triple sound and heat insulation in engine room and lazarette
- Head Hunter pressure freshwater system with double pumps
- (2) Torrid 30 gallon hot water heaters
- Headhunter Royal vacuum flush head system with (5) heads on board
- Fuel manifold system
- Groco oil change system
- Dripless shaft seals
- Dripless rudder seals
- Aluminum fuel tanks with sight gauges
- Fresh water outlet with hose
- Lighted painted bilges
- Stainless steel water tanks with sight gauges
- Stainless steel caps on transverse stringers
- Isolation mounts under the mains and the gens
- Underwater exhaust
- Double Racor filters on both mains and gens
- Color coded piping for fuel, water and hydraulic systems

- Black Perelli flooring for main crew cabin
- Flojet pump for salt water washdown
- Keypower 9' stabilizers
- Keypower hydraulic 36 hp bow thruster
- Keypower hydraulic 25 hp stern thruster
- Gold Coast fuel polishing system
- Engine room high water alarm
- Kobelt hydraulic power steering
- Bennett trim tabs
- Fireboy Fire Suppression system
- Custom shelves above generators
- Electronic override for engine controls
- Start stop engine controls in engine room plus full gages
- Sea Recovery 600 gal/day water maker
- Polished Diamond plate in Engine room
- Work bench with vise
- Timer for oil change and gray water pump
- Tank tender on both holding tanks
- ZF Mathers controls at three stations with emergency "Get Me Home" controls in pilothouse
- Fill-Rite gasoline transfer pump
- Grundfos hot water circulating pump
- Whale manual bilge pump
- Rule bilge pumps

# **Electrical System**

- Twin 25 kw Northern Lights with 1200 hours each
- (2) 4000 kw Xantrex inverter/charger
- (8) AGM 8D batteries for house/inverter
- (4) AGM 4D batteries for gensets
- (1) AGM 4D batteries for navigation equipment
- Charles 100 amp ISO booster
- Charles 50 amp ISO booster
- Charles ISO transformers
- Glendinning 90' cable master for 100 amp service
- Glendinning 75' cable master for 50 amp service
- Additional 50 amp service forward on pilothouse
- Professional Mariner 24v charger
- Professional Mariner 12v charger
- Battery paralleling system with control switch

- Marine grade tinned copper wiring
- Heart Link 10 Interface
- Newmar 32/12 converter
- Lighted bilge areas
- Extra lighting on foredeck
- (4) Flooding lights
- Courtesy lighting around complete deck
- Auto lights in large cabinets, hanging lockers, laundry areas
- 110v Fluorescent lighting in engine room
- 24v Lighting in lazerette, engine room
- AC/DC sub panels
- Electrical distribution panel in pilothouse
- Remote generator starts in pilothouse

## **Cockpit**

- (4) Rod holders
- Prep center
- 40 gallon gas station
- Fresh water washdown
- Salt water washdown
- Stainless steel sink
- Hot and cold cockpit shower

#### **Broker Remarks**

**TWO C's** is a spectacular custom built Ocean Alexander that is the brain child of a very knowledgeable yachting couple and Ocean Alexander. She has been steadily cruising the East Coast and turns heads no matter where she is. Three luxurious suites plus crew, a very economical cruise at 12 knots, or get out of town at 20 plus knots. Her C-

32 Cats provide a wide cruising range in comfort. Constantly babied by a very detailed driven captain and owner, she will please the most discriminating buyer. The addition of another generation is the reason for her being offered for sale.

#### Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

#### Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

# ФОТОГРАФИИ

| Salon         | Salon                        |
|---------------|------------------------------|
|               |                              |
|               |                              |
|               |                              |
|               |                              |
| <b>Di</b> nin | Callan                       |
| Dining        | Galley                       |
|               |                              |
|               |                              |
|               |                              |
|               |                              |
| Calley        |                              |
| Galley        | Pilothouse                   |
|               |                              |
| Pilothouse    | Pilothouse  Master Stateroom |
|               |                              |
|               |                              |

| Master Stateroom | Master Bath     |
|------------------|-----------------|
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
| Master Bath      | Guest Stateroom |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
| Guest Head       | Guest Stateroom |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
| Aft Deck         | Aft Deck        |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |
|                  |                 |

| Walkaround             | Flybridge            |
|------------------------|----------------------|
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
| Flybridge              | Flybridge            |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
| Flybridge              | Engine Room          |
| Flybridge  Engine Room | Engine Room  Cockpit |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |
|                        |                      |

| Aft View | Layout     |
|----------|------------|
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
| Layout   | Night View |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |
|          |            |

# **КОНТАКТЫ**

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

## Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

# Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

# Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

**21:00** EDT

# Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004